



Clár / Meeting Agenda

Ordinary Meeting

Navan Municipal District

10:00 a.m., 21st April 2021, Via Zoom

Remote Meetings – Please Note:

The holding of online meetings is provided for by legislation and the Council's Standing Orders govern how these meetings should be conducted.

- All participants must have their camera on during the meeting and you should have your microphone on mute at all times, unless called upon by the Cathaoirleach to speak
- It is the personal responsibility of all participants to ensure that there are no other persons present who are not entitled to be present for this meeting
- Recording of the meeting or any part thereof is not permitted.
- No member of the public should attempt to speak or interrupt the meeting or interact with members of the Council during the meeting.
- You must observe a direction given by the Cathaoirleach or by a Council official and failure to follow any direction given may result in exclusion from the meeting.

For Members:

- If you wish to speak you should use the Hand function – you'll be given the floor by the Cathaoirleach.
- This Hand function will also be used for voting, unless a roll call vote is used.

1 Confirmation of Minutes

1.1 Confirmation of minutes of Ordinary Meeting held on 10th March 2021.

2 Matters arising from the Minutes

3 Expressions of Sympathy and Congratulations

4 Disposal of Land pursuant to the provisions of Section 183 of the Local Government Act, 2001



Clár / Meeting Agenda

5 Statutory Business

5.1 Transportation

5.1.1 To receive an update on the amendment of the Taxi Rank Bye-laws for Navan.

5.1.2 To receive a Progress Report on works undertaken/planned for Navan Municipal District.

5.2 Community

5.2.1 To receive an update on the Navan Deployment of the WIFI4EU.

5.3 Corporate Services

5.3.1 To note Municipal District Allocations submitted by Councillors on behalf of Navan Municipal District.

6 Notice of Question

6.1 Submitted by Councillor Edward Fennessy

“To ask the Executive to provide an update on council plans to manage traffic around the St. Stephen's/Colaiste na Mí school campus in Johnstown. Response should include, completion update on the through road at the Dunville estate with a timeline around when it will be operational.”

6.2 Submitted by Councillor Francis Deane

“Have Meath County Council plans in place for a shopfront paint scheme similar to previous schemes in recent years? If so, shop owners have suggested such a scheme would be welcomed by Navan businesses when the Covid 19 restrictions are lifted.”

6.3 Submitted by Councillor Pdraig Fitzsimons



Clár / Meeting Agenda

“Following on from my motion in December, have we received a response regarding the possible roadway, pathway and traffic improvements on Boreen Keel, Navan?”

7 Notice of Motion

7.1 Submitted by Councillor Edward Fennessy

“In the interest of ensuring the safety of motorists and pedestrians using the Trim Road from the "Borallion" crossroad to the O'Mahoney's second pitch, agrees to consider the following;

- 1. A continuation of the public lighting network from the O'Mahoney's second pitch to the "Borallion" crossroad.*
- 2. The installation of a filter road on the Navan side of the "Borallion" crossroad.”*

7.2 Submitted by Councillor Edward Fennessy

“In the interest of promoting local music and culture, that Meath County Council agrees to install a Bandstand or an Outdoor Auditorium as part of the planned re-development of the Blackwater Park.”

7.3 Submitted by Councillor Padraig Fitzsimons

“That Meath County Council outlines its plans for this year in Blackwater Park.”

7.4 Submitted by Councillor Emer Tóibín

“To ask Meath County Council to redouble its efforts in calling on the NTA to provide public transport to the people of Robinstown, who live only 9 kms from our capital town.”

7.5 Submitted by Councillor Francis Deane

“I propose that Meath County Council will include additional categories to the Pride of Place garden awards for this coming season. Residents are spending more time in their



Clár / Meeting Agenda

gardens and are aware of the importance of biodiversity, pollination of plants and ecological life support.”

7.6 Submitted by Councillor Francis Deane

“I call on Meath County Council to examine the feasibility of erecting a speed ramp on the entrance to Waters Lane, Commons Road, via Leighsbridge. This walkway is used by many young pedestrians as they access Parkvilla Football Club. Local residents have concerns relating to cars speeding along this entrance. Residents have also suggested that Meath County Council erect warning signage to highlight the awareness of pedestrians at this location.”

7.7 Submitted by Councillor Pádraig Fitzsimons

“I propose the motion to extend the pathway from Boyerstown Church / School to Boyerstown Cemetery and to include it in our Programme of Works.”

8 Strategic Policy Committee & Corporate Policy Group Reports – For Information Purposes

- 8.1 To note the Corporate Policy Group Meeting Minutes of 26th February 2021.
- 8.2 To note the report from the Climate Action, Environment and Emergency Services SPC meeting of 25th March 2021.
- 8.3 To note the report from the Housing, Community & Cultural Development SPC meeting of 7th April 2021.

9 Correspondence

10 Any Other Business

NB Please ensure mobile phones are switched off during council meeting.